NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 12, 1955

My, G.B. Willisms

Astec 011 & Cas Co.

920 Mercantile Securities Hldg.
Dallas 1, Texas

Dear Mr, Williame:s

We have just received coples of the Gas Well Flat on your #3 Reid
well in the Wi 7-288-9W, We note that the acreage dedicated is

you now 8o that this may be done in tims to prevent delay when the
well is ready for production.

We are enclosing three memorandums which sxplain the requirements
and procedure for securing administrative approval.

Yours very truly

Ewery C. Armold
Supervisor, District #3
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